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1 Introduction 

This report summarizes the AMAZALERT Task 1.1 activities from month 1 to 18 (Identification and management of 

stakeholders through the project), describing the results for Deliverable 1.1 (Two stakeholder meetings in M1 and 

M18). 

This task has the overall goal of identifying identify stakeholders affected by climate and Land Use/ Land 

Cover (LULC) and Water Availability changes in the Amazon Basin: those who are in a position to contribute 

knowledge to the project itself, those who can potentially have some influence on future LULC and Water 

Availability in the Amazon Basin, and those who will be interested in project outcomes. 

There were five complementary activities involving stakeholders during the first half of the project, including 

the organization and/or preparation of Workshops (WS), questionnaires and Interviews designed for the different 

Work Packages (WP), as listed below: 

1) Ecosystem Services (WP1) 1
st

 WS (during the Project Kick-off meeting)  

2) Ecosystem Services (WP1) questionnaires  

3) Scenario/Policies (WP4) 1
st

 and 2
nd

 WS preparation (stakeholder selection for WS to be held in M22 and 

M26) 

4) Scenario/Policies (WP4) interviews (stakeholder selection for activity to be held from M20-M26) 

5) Early Warning System (WP5) 1
st

 WS (stakeholder selection for WS to be held in M26) 

6) European WS preparation. 

In this report we summarize the stakeholder selection process and present the project stakeholder database 

built to achieve the project goals. The report is organized as follows. Section 1 briefly describes the stakeholder 

activities and the selection process in each case. The results of such efforts are further detailed in other specific 

deliverables from WP1 (Notably D1.3 and D1.4), WP4 and WP5. Section 2 brings the list of stakeholders organized 

according to Table 1.3.1 (DoW), and indicating in which activity (1-6) they were actually involved.  
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2 Stakeholder selection process and activities in the project 

2.1 Stakeholder selection methodology 

The active engagement of stakeholders is a critical element in AMAZALERT. In a participatory stakeholder 

involvement process, the purpose is to maximise the inclusion of stakeholders’ perspectives and hence 

stakeholders’ take-up of process results. In projects like AMAZALERT at the science-policy interface, this also has 

the potential to increase the policy relevance of process outcomes: stakeholder inclusion increases potentially the 

legitimacy of resulting policy proposals.  

The selection of stakeholders for a participatory (scenario development) process such as undertaken in AMAZALERT 

is an important factor in realising the above potential. The process of combined qualitative and quantitative 

scenarios and option development as in AMAZALERT demands highly specific input by stakeholders through 

intensive and direct interaction. Within the budgetary and process limits of the project such interaction can only be 

achieved by the intensive involvement of a relatively small group of stakeholders - in AMAZALERT mainly through a 

small series of workshops and interviews, with each involving between 20 and 25 stakeholders participating. With 

such a small number, the selection of individual stakeholders for the panel thus needs to be made with special care, 

enabling the intended effects to be achieved by ensuring a balance of the stakeholder perspectives included. 

 

Structural framework 

The selection of stakeholders for the scenario development workshops needs to ensure a balance of societal 

perspectives on the subject. A structural, non-normative approach to differentiating perspectives on the subject 

was followed. The approach applied in AMAZALERT differentiates according to the following structural elements as 

categories: 

• Societal structure. Stakeholder selection maximised diversity of the following four groups: Government; 

Economy/Business; Civil society/NGOs; Research. 

• Geographical structure. The project needs to cover different perspectives from stakeholders from the 

variety of geographical and territorial locations. For AMAZALERT, this translates mostly into representing opinions 

from the various states within the Brazilian Legal Amazon, as well as from Bolivia and Peru. 

• Topical structure. A number of sectors and themes were selected as important to be represented during 

workshops. These included agriculture, forestry, nature conservation, ecosystem services, as well as transport and 

energy.  

• Gender and age structure. The focus of stakeholder involvement is to include the perspectives of both 

genders. In terms of age, different generations will face different levels and consequences of deforestation. 

Moreover, the experience and knowledge perspectives of different generations may lead to different input. 

 

General remarks on implementation 

The implementation differed between the workshops in Brazil, the workshop in Europe, and the interviews that 

were conducted. In general, for the workshops the societal and topical diversity was maximised, while geographical 

diversity was somewhat limited. Budget constraints limited our possibilities to invite many participants from far 

away. For the workshops in Brazil, we also depended on the participatory process related to the development of 

the CCST scenarios (the first scenarios developed at partner INPE-CCST referred to in deliverable D1.3 and in WP4)  

and stakeholders that were already involved. For the workshop in Europe, likewise geographical diversity was 
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somewhat limited, while business representatives were somewhat difficult to engage. For the interviews, we were 

more flexible and specifically aimed at maximising the diversity across all structural elements.  

Pratically, stakeholder selection was initially very broad in order to cover different sectors of the society (Annex I-

IV), and then refined according to the specific project activities. In general lines, we adopted an expert panel 

analysis, including the researchers of the project and suggestions from external researchers with solid knowledge 

of the Amazon reality and policy arena (for instance, Dr. Roberto Araújo - INPE, Dr. Diogenes Alves - INPE, Dr. 

Arnaldo Carneiro -SAE). The management of the stakeholders involves the invitation to the activity and the follow-

up of that specific activity, when appropriated and according to the activity schedule.  Stakeholders are also 

receiving the project fact sheets and other dissemination material. 

 

2.2 Stakeholder activities during first half of project 

The stakeholder activities executed during the first half of the project were: 

1. ECOSYSTEM SERVICES (WP1) 1
ST

 WS.  The project held an inaugural meeting from 3-5th October 2011, at the 

Centre for Earth System Science of, INPE, in São José dos Campos (SP-Brazil). The first two days of the kick-off 

meeting the consortium worked together on planning the project activities. During the third day of the 

meeting, an initial stakeholder’s workshop was organized to identify and prioritize the most important large-

scale Amazonian ecosystem services and drivers of change. In the morning presentations were held and in the 

afternoon all the participants formed groups and filled out a questionnaire (Annex V). Before the meeting, a 

preliminary list of stakeholders was compiled combining the suggestions from the different institutions 

participating in the project (EMBRAPA, INPE, JR, FAN, UNAL).  From this list, the original idea was to select 10-

15 stakeholders to the kick-off meeting, but due to the short preparation time, only 3 external stakeholders 

confirmed their participation (member of IPAM, consultant from INPE, representative of Dutch ministry of 

Environment). However the workshop was carried out anyway, with project member joining the three invitees, 

to also get the perception of the AMAZALERT team. During the WS we also completed the initial stakeholder list, 

organized into Brazil, Bolivia, other countries, and Europe (Annex I, II, III, and IV respectively). The list in Annex 

III was built combining the RAISG
1
 network and National University of Colombia (UNAL) suggestions. 

2. ECOSYSTEM SERVICES (WP1) QUESTIONNAIRE. After the Kick-off meeting, an improved version of the questionnaire 

(Annex V), applied during the 1st WP1 WS was sent by email to a list of Bolivian stakeholders compiled by FAN 

(Annex II), and also to other South American countries (Annex III). Unfortunately few responses were obtained. 

Some hypothesis of the lack of response could be that the stakeholders did not manage well the ecosystem 

services concept or that they were afraid of making bad answers of a complex subject. Besides, we concluded 

an email questionnaire was not the best way to get the stakeholders perception. Nevertheless, activities 1 and 

2 generated a broad list of potential stakeholders (Annex I, II and III) which was very useful for the following 

activities. 

3. SCENARIOS/POLICIES (WP4) 1ST AND 2ND WS PREPARATION. During the first half of the project, a series of 

teleconferences and meetings were held to discuss the WP4 scenario methodology, involving ALTERRA, 

EMBRAPA, INPE, JR. The decision was to select different groups of stakeholders for each WS, focusing on the 

Brazilian Amazon. During the 1
st

 WS we will focus on civil society, business and science representatives. The 

underlying idea is to delineate the alternative futures in the first WS from the perspective of different sectors 

of the society. In the 2
nd

 WS we will invite the government to discuss policies and short-mid-term actions that 

would lead to the alternative futures designed in the first WS. The selection process was as follows. We first 

                                                           
1
 Amazon Network of Socio-Environmental Geo-Referenced Information (RAISG, http://raisg.socioambiental.org) 
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grouped the stakeholders in Annex I into broad sectors. Then we identified key organizations in each sector, 

based on the project partners and external consultants’ knowledge (Dr. Roberto Araujo, Dr. Diogenes Alves 

and colleagues) (see Section 2). In the cases in which we know a key person in the organization, this person 

was selected. Otherwise, we asked the organization to indicate a name.  We considered having a balance of 

gender and age, but we choose to prioritize sectors and the different views of the world each organization 

represents. The specific structure of each WS will be reported in proper deliverables. During the 1
st

 WS a brief 

questionnaire will be filled (Annex VI), encompassing both scenario, policies, ecosystem services and early 

warning system inputs. 

4. SCENARIOS/POLICIES (WP4) INTERVIEWS PREPARATION. In complement to the WS and questionnaires mentioned 

above, more comprehensive semi-structured interviews have been conducted by phone. The main goal of 

these additional interviews was to broaden geographic diversity by aiming at two interviewees from each state 

in the Legal Amazon, and to broaden topical and societal structure where needed. The selection of 

stakeholders followed a similar process refining the existing lists with expert knowledge (Dr. Arnaldo Carneiro 

– SAE). The questionnaire for the phone interviews was elaborated by ALTERRA, and refined by all the partners 

(EMBRAPA, JR, INPE). Annex VII lists the questions.  

5. EARLY WARNING SYSTEM (WP5) 1ST WS (STAKEHOLDER SELECTION). The inputs to the EWS will be collected through 

the questionnaires and interviews mentioned above, but we have decided to have a specific WS to discuss the 

EWS with stakeholders. This WS will be held together with 2
nd

 WP4 WS. Thus, we included in the governmental 

list of key stakeholders from the EWS perspective (CEMADEN, Defesa Civil, Casa Civl).  

6. EUROPEAN WORKSHOP PREPARATION. Because of the fact that we could use a set of Brazilian scenarios (the CCST 

visions, see initial scenarios described under D1.3 and WP4), the number of WS needed in Brazil was reduced 

to two. This opened the possibility to organise a scenario/policy workshop in Europe. Stakeholder selection 

criteria slightly differed from the general methodology, particularly in terms of geographic and topical 

structure. In general terms, the workshop will aim at discussing European policies in light of the Brazilian 

scenarios. We therefore aimed at including mostly influential stakeholders from NGOs, multinationals (e.g. 

Unilever, Rabobank, etc.), and the European Commission.  
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3 List of Stakeholders in the Project: Group A, B and C 

In this section we list the stakeholders actually involved in one or more project activities up to M18, organized by 

GROUP A and B. GROUP C as also listed in Table 1.3.1 overlaps largely with those stakeholders involved in scenario 

development (which was largely during workshops). This group becomes more important in the second half of the 

project, with the execution of the European workshop and various conferences. Therefore, we are not listing these 

stakeholders explicitly here yet. For a preliminary list of European stakeholders (not included in GROUP A and B) we 

refer to Annex IV.  In the tables, the column “Activity” refers to the actions described in Section 1 (1-5). The 

information is organized in tables, as follows: 

GROUP A - Task: Scenario development 
A.1 Government officials/staff – Table A.1.1 (Brazil) and Table A.1.2 (Other countries) 
A.2 Scientists/researchers outside of government - Table A.2 
A.3 Representative from NGOs – Table A.3.1 (Environmental ONG) and Table A.3.2 (Social Movement 
NGO) 
A.4 Agricultural and forest businesses (and mining sector) – Table A.4 

 
GROUP B - Group B: Task: Development of early Warning System 

B.1 - Some members of Group A plus energy, water and transportation planners (see Group A tables)  
B.2 - Representatives of financial and insurance community (Table B.2) 
B.3 - others dependent on Amazon ecosystem services (see Group A.3 and A.4 tables) 

 
Group C - Task : Workshop and conference participants  

C.1  - Selected members from Groups A & B plus EU Commission representatives 
C.2  - UNFCCC process representatives 
C.3  - Amazon officials, scientists, NGOs or business representatives not otherwise participating in 
AMAZALERT (not defined yet – to be extracted from Annex I-IV) 
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Table A.1.1 - Government officials/staff (Brazil) 
 
 

Ministério Federal/Secretaria Estadual Órgão Nome Representante 
Atividade no 

projeto 
Site 

MMA - Ministério do Meio Ambiente  

DIRETORIA DE ÁREAS PROTEGIDAS SERGIO BRANT MELLO 3 

www.mma.gov.br   

DIRETORIA ZONEAMENTO TERRITORIAL ADALBERTO EBERHARD 3 

SECRETARIA  DE MUDANÇAS CLIMÁTICAS CARLOS KLINK ou  FERNANDO ANTONIO LYRIO 3 

SERVIÇO FLORESTAL BRASILEIRO  ANTONIO CARLOS HUMMEL, JOBERTO FREITAS 3, 4 

PLANO NACIONAL DE ADAPTAÇÃO COUTO SILVA 3, 5 

DEP. DE POLÍTICAS PARA COMBATE AO 
DESMATAMENTO 

FRANCISCO BARBOSA DE OLIVEIRA FILHO 3 

ICMBIo - INSTITURO CHICO MENDES DE 
CONSERVAÇÃO DA BIODIVERSIDADE  

CAIO PAMPLONA 4   

MAPA - Ministério da Agricultura, Pecuária 
e Abastecimento  

DEPTO DE SISTEMA DE PRODUÇÃO E 
SUSTENTABILIDADE 

EVILSON NUNES 3 

www.agricultura.gov.br   

SEC. DE POLÍTICAS AGRÍCOLAS RENATO BRITO 3 

DEPTO DE SISTEMA DE PRODUÇÃO E 
SUSTENTABILIDADE 

EVILSON NUNES 3 

EMBRAPA - Monitoramento por Satélite MATEUS BATISTELLA * 

EMBRAPA - Roraima MARISTELA RAMALHO 4 

MDA - Ministério do Desenvolvimento 
Agrário  

COORD. DE GESTÃO DE RISCO SEG RURAL PROG. 
DA AGRIC. FAMILIAR 

JOSÉ CARLOS LUKOVISKY  3 

www.mda.gov.br   

SEC. DE  AGRIC. FAMILIAR VALTER BIANCHINI  3 

SEC. DE DESENVOLVIMENTO TERRITORIAL ANDREA BUTTO  3 

NUCLEO ESTUDOS AGRÁRIOS E 
DESENVOLVIMENTO RURAL – NEAD 

ROBERTO FOGAÇA DO NASCIMENTO 3 

INSTITUTO NACIONAL DE COLONIZAÇÃO E 
REFORMA AGRÁRIA 

 CARLOS EDUARDO P. STURM OU ERIKA GALVANI BORGES 3 

MDS - Ministério do Desenvolvimento 
Social e Combate à Fome 

SEC. NAC. DE SEG. ALIMENTAR E NUTRICIONAL  TBD 3, 5 
www.mds.gov.br/  

COORDENAÇÃO AMAZÔNIA ANDRÉ QUARESMA   3 

http://www.mma.gov.br/
http://www.agricultura.gov.br/
http://www.mda.gov.br/
http://www.mds.gov.br/
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SEC. DE AVALIAÇÃO E GESTÃO DA INFORMAÇÃO  CARLOS CIPRIANI 3 

MPOG - Ministério do Planejamento, 
Orçamento e Gestão 

PLANO PLURIANUAL  GIOCONDA VIEIRA BRETAS   3, 5 

www.planejamento.gov.br   
SEC DE PLAN E INVESTIMENTOS ESTRATÉGICOS – 
SPIE 

 DENIS SOARES (Diretor) 3, 5 

MIN - Ministério da Integração Nacional 

SECRETARIA NACIONAL DE DEFESA CIVIL HUMBERTO DE AZEVEDO VIANA FILHO  3, 5 

www.integracao.gov.br/ CENTRO NACIONAL DE GERENCIAMENTO DE 
RISCOS E DESASTRES – CENAD 

ARMIN AUGUSTO BRAUM (Chefe) 3, 5 

MCTI - Ministério da Ciência, Tecnologia e 
Inovação 

SECRETARIA NACIONAL DE POLÍTICAS DE 
PESQUISA E DESENVOLVIMENTO 

CARLOS NOBRE 3, 5 

http://www.mcti.gov.br/ 

SECRETARIA NACIONAL DE MUDANÇAS 
CLIMÁTICAS 

GUSTAVO LUEDEMANN  3, 5 

CEMADEN REGINA ALVALLA 3, 5 

INPE 
ANA PAULA AGUIAR, PETER TOLEDO, ROBERTO ARAÚJO, 
PATRICIA PINHO 

* 

MPEG - Museu Paraense Emílio Goeldi  IMA CÉLIA VIEIRA 3 

Ministério da Justiça FUNAI -Fundação Nacional do Indio  TBD 3 www.funai.gov.br/ 

Ministério da Defesa 
DSG - DIRETORIA DE SERVIÇO GEOGRÁFICO DO 
COMANDO DO EXERCITO 

GENERAL PEDRO RONALT VIEIRA 3, 5 www.dsg.eb.mil.br/  

Ministério da Saúde SEC. ATENÇÃO A SAUDE – AMAZONIA 
DR. HEIDER AURELIO PINTO  (Diretor do Departamento de 
Atenção Básica) ou Rosangela (Coord. de Gestão de Atenção 
Básica)  

3, 5 www.saude.gov.br/ 

Ministério das Cidades 

DEP. URBANIZAÇÃO E ASSENTAMENTOS 
PRECÁRIOS 

TBD 3, 5 

www.cidades.gov.br   
DEP. ASSUNTOS FUNDIÁRIOS E PREVENÇÃO DE 
RISCOS 

CELSO SANTOS CARVALHO 3, 5 

MPA - Ministério da Pesca e Aquicultura 
SEC. EXECUTIVA DO CONSELHO NAC. DE 
AGRICULTURA E PESCA 

ROSELI ONEIDE ZERBINATO 3, 5 www.mpa.gov.br   

SAE - Secretaria de Assuntos Estratégicos 
SECRETARIA DE DESENVOLVIMENTO 
SUSTENTÁVEL 

ARNALDO CARNEIRO 3, 4 www.sae.gov.br  

Casa Civil 
SUB-CHEFIA DE ANÁLISES E ACOMPANHAMENTO 
DE POLITICAS PÚBL  GOVERNAMENTAIS 

 LUIZ   SAN 3, 5 http://www.casacivil.gov.br/  

mailto:Gioconda.bretas@planejamento.gov.br
http://www.planejamento.gov.br/
http://www.integracao.gov.br/
http://www.mcti.gov.br/
http://www.funai.gov.br/
http://www.dsg.eb.mil.br/
http://www.saude.gov.br/
http://www.cidades.gov.br/
http://www.mpa.gov.br/
http://www.sae.gov.br/
http://www.casacivil.gov.br/
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MME - Ministério das Minas e Energia 
ASSESSORIA ESPECIAL EM ACOMPANHAMENTO 
DE PROGRAMAS ESTRUTURANTES  

FLAVIA XAVIER CIRILO DE SÁ 3,5 www.mme.gov.br   

  EPE - EMPRESA DE PESQUISAS ENERGÉTICAS MAURICIO TIOMMO TOMALSQUIM  3, 5   

ANA - Agência Nacional das Águas COORDENAÇÃO DE GESTÃO ESTRATÉGICA  BRUNO PAGNOCCHESCHI  3,5   

MEC -Ministério da Educação e Cultura UFPA - Universidade Federal do Pará Mauro Silva, Gutemberg Guerra, Willian Assis 4 www.ufpa.br/ 

Secretaria de Estado de Desenvolvimento 
Econômico, Ciência e Tecnologia 

USP -Universidade de São Paulo Joaquim Ferreira  4 http://www.ief.ap.gov.br/ 

Secretaria de Estado de Gestão do Pará 
IDESP - Instituto de Desenvolvimento Econômico, 
Social e Ambiental do Pará 

Andrea Coelho 3 http://www.idesp.pa.gov.br/  

Secretaria de Desenvolvimento Rural do 
Amapá 

IEF - INSTITUTO ESTADUAL DE FLORESTAS DO 
AMAPÁ 

Lana Oliveira 4 www.ief.ap.gov.br   

 
 
 
Table A.1.2 - Government officials/staff (Other countries) 
 

País Organização Representante AMAZALERT site 

Bolívia UMSA - Universidad Mayor de San Andrés  - Instituto de Ecología (IE)  MONICA MORAES 2 www.ie-umsa.com 

Bolívia UMSS - Universidad Mayor de San Simón- Centro de Biodiversidad y Genética (CBG)   MILTON FERNANDEZ, LUIS AGUIRRE  2 www.cbg-umss.org/ 

Ecuador INAMHI - Instituto Nacional de Meteorología en Hidrología  CARLOS NARANJO 2 http://www.inamhi.gov.ec 

 
 

http://www.mme.gov.br/
http://www.ufpa.br/
http://www.ief.ap.gov.br/
http://www.idesp.pa.gov.br/
http://www.ief.ap.gov.br/
http://www.ie-umsa.com/
http://www.cbg-umss.org/
http://www.inamhi.gov.ec/
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Table A.2 - Scientists/researchers outside of government  
 

País Organização  Nome do(s) representante(s)  AMAZALERT Site 

Brasil IPAM - Instituto de Pesquisa Ambiental da Amazônia Paulo Brando 1 www.ipam.org.br 

Bolivia FAN - Fundación Amigos de la Naturaleza  Danieal Larrea *1,2 http://www.fan-bo.org 

Colômbia SINCHI - Instituto Amazónico de Investigaciones Científicas Luz Marina Mantilla Cardenas, Alberto Guevara Valencia 2 http://www.sinchi.org.co 

 
Table A.3.1 - Representative from NGOs (Environmental ONG) 
 

Instituição (Abreviação) Instituição (Nome completo) Nome do(s) representante(s)  AMAZALERT Site 

GREENPEACE  Greenpeace Edwin Keiser 3,4 www.greenpeace.org  

ICV Instituto Centro de Vida  Ricardo Abad, Laurent Micol 4 http://www.icv.org.br/ 

ISA Instituto Socio Ambiental Renata Alves , Adriana Ramos 3, 4 www.isa.org.br 

TNC The Nature Conservancy Edenise, Gustavo Pinheiro 3, 4, 5 www.tnc.org  

 
Table A.3.2 - Representative from NGOs (Social Movement ONG) 
 

Instituição (Abreviação) Instituição (Nome completo) Nome do(s) representante(s)  AMAZALERT Site 

CCM Comitê Chico Mendes Marcos Jorge Dias 3 www.cta.org.br 

CIMI  Conselho Indigenista Missionário Marcos Borges ou Claudemir Monteiro  3 www.cimi.org.br 

CNS Conselho Nacional da Populações Extrativistas  Manoel Silva da Cunha, Edel Moraes 3, 4 - 

CONTAG Confederação Nacional dos Trabalhadores na Agricultura  TBD 3, 5 www.contag.org.br 

CPT Comissão Pastoral da Terra  Padre Paulinho 3 www.cpt.org.br 

CTA  Centro de Trabalhadores da Amazônia   Julia Feitosa da Silva Dias  3 www.cta.org.br 

FASE FASE – Educação e Solidariedade  Graça Costa 3, 5 www.fase.org.br 

FVPP Fundação Viver Produzir e Preservar Diego Luiz do Nascimento 3 www.fvpp.org.br 

IEB Instituto Internacional de Educação do Brasil Manuel Amaral 3 www.iieb.org.br 

ITB Instituto Trata Brasil Edson Carlos 3, 5 www.tratabrasil.org.br 

 

http://www.ipam.org.br/
http://www.fan-bo.org/
http://www.sinchi.org.co/
http://www.greenpeace.org/
http://www.icv.org.br/
http://www.isa.org.br/
http://www.tnc.org 
http://www.cta.org.br/
http://www.cimi.org.br/
http://www.contag.org.br/
http://www.contag.org.br/
http://www.cpt.org.br/
http://www.cta.org.br/
http://www.fase.org.br/
http://www.fvpp.org.br/
http://www.iieb.org.br/
http://www.tratabrasil.org.br/
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Table A.4 – Agricultural, forest and mining businesses 
 

Instituição (Abreviação) Instituição (Nome completo) Nome do(s) representante(s)  AMAZALERT Site 

ABC Associação Brasileira de Criadores Helio Madalena Jr 3 www.abccriadores.org.br  

ABIOVE Associação Brasileira da Indústria de Óleos Vegetais  Bernardo Pires 3, 4, 5 www.abiove.org.br 

ABIEC Associação Brasileira de Exportadores de Carne  Fernando Sampaio 4 www.abiec.com.br   

ABRAFRIGO Associação Brasileira dos Frigoríficos  Gil Reis 3 www.abrafrigo.org.br 

AIMEX  Associação da Indústria dos Exportadores de Madeira do Pará  Gilberto Carvalho 3 www.aimex.org.br 

ALCOA  Alcoa Aluminios S.A. Milene Maués 3 www.alcoa.com.br  

CNA   Conselho Nacional da Agricultura e Pecuária Nelson Ananias Filho 3,5 http://www.canaldoprodutor.com.br/  

FAEPA Federação de Agricultura e Pecuária do Pará Dr. Carlos Xavie 3 www.faepa.org.br 

FNBF Fórum Nacional de Atividades de Base Florestal  Guilherme Carvalho 3 www.forumflorestal.org.br 

FSC/IFT  Instituto Floresta Tropical Marcos Lentini 3 www.ift.org.br 

IBRAM Instituto Brasileiro de Mineração Ronaldo Lima 3, 5 www.ibram.org.br 

VALE  Vale S.A. Leonardo Neves ou Francinaldo Magno 3 www.vale.com  

 
 
Table B.2 - Representatives of financial and insurance community  

Instituição (Abreviação) Instituição (Nome completo) Nome do(s) representante(s)  AMAZALERT Site 

BNDES  Banco Nacional de Desenvolvimento Guilheme Narciso de Lacerda  5 www.bndes.gov.br 

BB Banco do Brasil - Diretoria de Gestão de Risco Rodrigo Santos Nogueira 5 www.bb.gov.br 

BASA Banco da Amazônia Oduval Lobato Neto  5 www.basa.com.br   

BID Banco Interamenicano de Desenvolvimento Clara Chaves 5 http://www.iadb.org/ 

 
 

http://www.abccriadores.org.br 
http://www.abiove.org.br/
http://www.abiec.com.br/
http://www.abrafrigo.org.br/
http://www.aimex.org.br/
http://www.alcoa.com.br 
http://www.canaldoprodutor.com.br/
http://www.faepa.org.br/
http://www.forumflorestal.org.br/
http://www.ift.org.br/
http://www.ibram.org.br/
http://www.vale.com 
http://www.bndes.gov.br/
http://www.bb.gov.br/
http://www.basa.com.br/
http://www.iadb.org/
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4  conclusions 

In this report we briefly presented the overall methodology of selecting stakeholders as adopted in AMZALERT. This 

was complemented with an overview of main activities related to stakeholder engagement. These include – but are 

not limited to – workshops, semi-structured interviews, and questionnaires. By employing a range of different 

methods and tools, we thus aim at maximising stakeholder engagement. The methodology shows how we aim at 

including a broad variety of stakeholders by maximising variation across space (Brazil, Bolivia, Europe, and other 

countries), across actors (scientists, government officials, NGO representatives, and businesses), and across themes 

(food production, environmental protection, climate change, forestry, etc.). We have presented various preliminary 

lists of the stakeholders selected to participate in AMAZALERT, organized by GROUP and activity in the project. 

These lists will be further refined and improved, as the project progresses. Yet, this document shows that the 

heterogeneity of actors in the Amazon (especially in the Brazilian Amazon) has already been well captured and 

represented.  
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Annex I- Preliminary List of Brazilian Stakeholders 

Initial list of Key stakeholders database for the AMAZALERT project (Brazil) prior and during the kick-off meeting (EMBRAPA, ALTERRA, INPE suggestions). 

 

Name Sectors  Contact person 
Countr

y 
Web page/Email 

Movimiento dos trabalhadores rurais sem terra (MST) Civil society    Brazil  www.mst.org.br  

A Terra de Direitos Civil society    Brazil  
http://terradedireitos.org.br , 
comunicacao@terradedireitos.org.br  

Instituto Internacional de Educação do Brasil (IEB) Civil society    Brazil  www.iieb.org.br   

Centro de Estudo, Formação e Pesquisa dos Trabalhadores e 
Trabalhadoras do Baixo Amazonas (CEFT-BAM) 

Civil society  
 João Raimundo de 
Almeida 

Brazil  
http://otucuma.blogspot.com/2007/04/ce
ftbam.html  

Centro de Apoio a Projetos de Ação Comunitária /CEAPAC) Civil society    Brazil  www.ceapac.org.br  

Federação de Órgãos para Assistência Social e Educacional 
(FASE) 

Civil society  Letícia Rangel Tura  Brazil  www.fase.org.br , leticia@fase.org.br 

Fundação Viver Produzir e Preservar (FVPP) Civil society    Brazil  
www.fvpp.org.br/apresenta.asp ,  
fvpp@fvpp.org.br    

Ministério da Ciência, Tecnologia e Inovação (MCTI) Government   Carlos Afonso Nobre Brazil www.mct.gov.br, carlos.nobre@inpe.br 

Ministério do Meio Ambiente (MMA) Government 
Fernanda Carvalho/ Mauro 
Pires/Karen Suasuma 

Brazil www.mma.gov.br  

Empresa Brasileira de Pesquisa Agropecuaria EMBRAPA Government    Mateus Batistella Brazil www.embrapa.br,  mb@cnpm.embrapa.br  

Consejo Nacional del Ambiente o National Environmental 
Council (CONAM)  

Government    Peru  
minam@minam.gob.pe (now is linked 
with MINAM) 

Ministerio del Ambiente (MINAN) Government    Peru  minam@minam.gob.pe  

Ministério do Desenvolvimento Agráriov(MDA) Government  
Elvison Nunes Ramos, 
Fernando Bueno de Avellar 
Pires  

Brazil  
www.mda.gov.br/terralegal,  
elvisonramos@agricultura.gov.br, sffv-
sp@agricultura.gov.br 

Casa Civil Government  Gleisi Helena Hoffmann Brazil  www.casacivil.gov.br  

 Instituto Nacional de Colonização e Reforma Agrária (INCRA) 
part of MDA 

Government  Carlos Sturm Brazil  
www.incra.gov.br,  
 publico@incra.gov.br 

Ministério Público Federal (MPF) Government    Brazil  
www.pgr.mpf.gov.br, 
4camara@pgr.mpf.gov.br 

Serviço Florestal Brasileiro (SFB) Government  Antônio Carlos Hummel Brazil  
www.sfb.gov.br , 
antonio.hummel@florestal.gov.br 

Instituto de Desenvolvimento Florestal do Estado do Pará - 
IDEFLOR 

Government  
Jorge Yared, Soraya Sousa 
de Lemos 

Brazil  
www.ideflor.pa.gov.br , 
soraya.lemos@ideflor.pa.gov.br 

http://www.mst.org.br/
http://terradedireitos.org.br/
http://www.iieb.org.br/
http://otucuma.blogspot.com/2007/04/ceftbam.html
http://otucuma.blogspot.com/2007/04/ceftbam.html
http://www.ceapac.org.br/
http://www.fase.org.br/
http://www.fvpp.org.br/apresenta.asp
http://www.mct.gov.br/
http://www.mma.gov.br/
http://www.embrapa.br/
mailto:minam@minam.gob.pe
http://www.mda.gov.br/terralegal
mailto:sffv-sp@agricultura.gov.br
mailto:sffv-sp@agricultura.gov.br
http://www.casacivil.gov.br/
http://www.incra.gov.br/
mailto:publico@incra.gov.br
http://www.pgr.mpf.gov.br/
http://www.sfb.gov.br/
http://www.ideflor.pa.gov.br/
mailto:soraya.lemos@ideflor.pa.gov.br
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Name Sectors  Contact person 
Countr

y 
Web page/Email 

Fundação Nacional do Indio (FUNAI) 
Government/Indige
nous people 

Carolina Comanduli/  
Aloysio Antonio Castelo 
Guapindaia 

Brazil www.funai.gov.br  

Museu Paraense Emilio Goeldi (MPEG) 
Government/Resea
rch 

Ana Luisa Kerti 
Mangabeira  

Brazil 
www.museu-goeldi.br ,  anakma@museu-
goeldi.br 

Instituto Chico Mendes de Conservação da Biodiversidade 
(ICMBio) 

Government/Resea
rch 

Rômulo Fernandes 
Barreto/ Arthur Brant/ 

Brazil 
www.icmbio.gov.br , 
romulo.mello@icmbio.gov.br 

Universidade Federal do Amazonas (UFAM) 
Government/Resea
rch 

  Brazil http://portal.ufam.edu.br  

Instituto de Pesquisa Econômica Aplicada (Ipea) 
Government/Resea
rch 

Jorge Da Silva/ Miguel 
Matteo 

Brazil 
www.ipea.gov.br ,  
miguel.matteo@ipea.gov.br 

Centro Estadual de Mudanças Climáticas (CECLIMA) 
Government/Resea
rch 

João Henrique Souza 
Talocchi 

Brazil 
www.ceclima.sds.am.gov.br, 
joaotalocchi@gmail.com 

Instituto Nacional de Pesquisas da Amazônia (INPA) (part of 
MCTI) 

Government/Resea
rch 

 Adalberto Luis Val Brazil diretor@inpa.gov.br  

Instituto Nacional de Pesquisas Espaciais (INPE) 
Government/Resea
rch 

Diogenes Alves Brazil Error! Hyperlink reference not valid.  

Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro (UFRJ) 
Government/Resea
rch 

Bertha Becker Brazil www.ufrj.br,  alcoenet@acd.ufrj.br 

Universidade Federal do Pará (UFPA) 
Government/Resea
rch 

Júlio Cezar Pieczarka Brazil  
www.portal.ufpa.br, 
coordplan_icb@ufpa.br 

Universidade Federal de Mato Grosso (UFMT) 
Government/Resea
rch 

  Brazil  www.ufmt.br  

Universidade Federal do Acre (UFAC) 
Government/Resea
rch 

  Brazil  www.ufac.br   

National Organization of the Amazon Indigenous people of 
Peru (AIDESEP) 

Indigenous groups    Peru  
www.aidesep.org.pe , 
aidesep@infonegocio.net.pe, 
comunicaciones@aidesep.org.pe 

Conselho Indigenista Missionario (CIMI) Indigenous groups    Brazil  www.cimi.org.br   

Coordenação das Organizações Indígenas da Amazônia 
Brasileira - COIAB 

Indigenous groups    Brazil  www.coiab.com.br  

WWF NGO Carlos Alberto de Mattos  Brazil www.wwf.org.br, scara@wwf.org.br 

Cooperativa Agrícola Mista de Tomé-Açu (CAMTA)  NGO Jailson Brazil  www.camta.com.br  

Amigos da Terra - Amazônia Brasileira NGO Roberto Smeraldi Brazil  www.amigosdaterra.org.br   

Greenpeace Brasil NGO Edwin Keizer  Brazil  www.greenpeace.org/brasil   

http://www.funai.gov.br/
http://www.museu-goeldi.br/
http://www.icmbio.gov.br/
http://portal.ufam.edu.br/
http://www.ipea.gov.br/
http://www.ceclima.sds.am.gov.br/
mailto:joaotalocchi@gmail.com
mailto:diretor@inpa.gov.br
http://www.ufrj.br/
http://www.portal.ufpa.br/
http://www.ufmt.br/
http://www.ufac.br/
http://www.aidesep.org.pe/
mailto:comunicaciones@aidesep.org.pe
http://www.cimi.org.br/
http://www.coiab.com.br/
http://www.wwf.org.br/
http://www.camta.com.br/
http://www.amigosdaterra.org.br/
http://www.greenpeace.org/brasil
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Name Sectors  Contact person 
Countr

y 
Web page/Email 

Fórum da Amazônia Oriental (FAOR) NGO   Brazil  www.faor.org.br  

Global Canopy Progamme  NGO  Mandar Trivedi UK www.globalcanopy.org  

Instituto de Manejo e Certificação Florestal e Agrícola 
(Imaflora) 

NGO   Brazil  www.imaflora.org  

Grupo de Trabalho Amazônico (GTA) NGO Rubens Gomes Brazil 
http://gta.org.br, 
rubensgomes@oela.org.br 

Instituto Boliviano de Investigación Forestal (IBIF)  NGO/Research Marisol Toledo Bolivia  
www.ibifbolivia.org.bo, 
mtoledo@ibifbolivia.org.bo 

The Nature Conservancy (TNC) NGO Ian Thompson Brazil http://portugues.tnc.org, brasil@tnc.org. 

IMAZON (Instituto de investigación que trabaja en la Amazonía 
Brasilera)  

NGO/Research  
Carlos Souza, Sanae 
Hayashi, Márcio Sales,  
Paulo Amaral 

Brazil 
www.imazon.org.br, 
souzajr@imazon.org.br. 

Instituto de Pesquisa Ambiental da Amazônia  (IPAM) NGO/Research  Paulo Brando Brazil www.ipam.org.br  

Instituto Socioambiental (ISA) NGO  Beto Ricardo Brazil 
www.socioambiental.org, 
beto@socioambiental.org 

Conservation International (CI) Brasil  NGO  Paulo Prado  Brazil www.conservation.org.br   

Center for Environmental Systems Research (CESR) NGO/Research  David M. Lapola 
Germa
ny/Braz
il 

www.usf.uni-kassel.de, 
dmlapola@yahoo.com.br 

Federação da Agricultura e Pecuária do Pará –(FAEPA-PA ). Productive sector Armando Soares Brazil www.faepanet.com.br  

Associação Brasileira das Indústrias de Óleos Vegetais 
(ABIOVE) 

Productive sector    Brazil 
www.abiove.com.br,  
abiove@abiove.org.br 

Grupo Bertin Productive sector   Brazil  www.grupobertin.com.br  

Associação das Indústrias Exportadoras de Madeira do Estado 
do Pará  (Aimex-Pa) 

Productive sector Justiniano de Queiroz  Brazil  www.aimex.com.br   

 Associação Brasileira de Produtores e Exportadores de 
Madeiras - ABPMEX, 

Productive sector   Brazil  
www.abpmex.com.br , 
abpmex@abpmex.com.br 

Confederação da Agricultura e Pecuária do Brasil (CNA) Productive sector   Brazil  
www.canaldoprodutor.com.br/sobre-
sistema-cna/sistema-cna  

 Associação Brasileira das Indústrias Exportadoras de Carnes 
(ABIEC) 

Productive sector   Brazil  www.abiec.com.br  

Federação Nacional dos Trabalhadores e Trabalhadoras na 
Agricultura Familiar (FETRAF) 

Productive sector   Brazil  www.fetraf.org.br   

Confederação Nacional dos Trabalhadores na Agricultura 
(CONTAG) 

Productive sector   Brazil   www.contag.org.br  

http://www.faor.org.br/
http://www.globalcanopy.org/
http://www.imaflora.org/
http://gta.org.br/
http://www.ibifbolivia.org.bo/
http://portugues.tnc.org/
http://www.imazon.org.br/
http://www.ipam.org.br/
http://www.socioambiental.org/
http://www.conservation.org.br/
http://www.usf.uni-kassel.de/
http://www.faepanet.com.br/
http://www.abiove.com.br/
http://www.grupobertin.com.br/
http://www.aimex.com.br/
http://www.abpmex.com.br/
http://www.canaldoprodutor.com.br/sobre-sistema-cna/sistema-cna
http://www.canaldoprodutor.com.br/sobre-sistema-cna/sistema-cna
http://www.abiec.com.br/
http://www.fetraf.org.br/
http://www.contag.org.br/
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Annex II – Preliminary List of Bolivian Stakeholders 

Initial list of Key stakeholders database for the AMAZALERT project (Bolivia, prepared by FAN) 

(the grey ones ,FAN, CGB and IE, answered the email questionnaire – AMAZALERT Activity 2) 

 

Name Sectors  Contact person Web page/Email 

Fundación Amigos de la Naturaleza 
(FAN)  

Daniel Larrea 
Bolivia http://www.fan-bo.org, 

dlarrea@fan-bo.org 
 

NGO/ 
Research 

Daniel Larrea 
http://www.fan-bo.org, 
dlarrea@fan-bo.org 

Liga de Defensa del Medio Ambiente 
(LIDEMA) 

Civil society  
MSc. Jenny 
Gruenberger, Marco 
Octavio Rivera 

www.lidema.org.bo, 
lidema@lidema.org.bo  

Universidad Amazónica de Pando 
Government/ 
Research 

Dra.: Elizabeth Ponz 
C. 

www.uap.edu.bo, acbn@uap.edu.bo, 
acbn@uap.edu.bo 

Universidad Autónoma del Beni (UAB) 
Government/ 
Research 

Ing. Ramón Estivariz 
Rodríguez 

http://www.uabjb.edu.bo/uab/    

Centro de Biodiversidad y Genética 
(CBG) de la Universidad Mayor de San 
Simón (UMSS) 

Government/ 
Research 

Milton Fernandez, 
Luis Aguirre 

www.cbg-umss.org/, 
fernandez@fcyt.umss.edu.bo, 
laguirre@fcyt.umss.edu.bo 

Unidad de Limnología y Recursos 
Acuáticos (ULRA)-UMSS 

Government/ 
Research 

Mabel Maldonado, 
Danny Rejas 

www.ulra.fcyt.umss.edu.bo/, 
mabelmaldonado.m@fcyt.umss.edu.bo 

Carrera de Biología-Universidad 
Autónoma Gabriel Rene Moreno 
(UAGRM) 

Government/ 
Research 

Ana Maria 
Mostacedo 

http://www.carrerabiologiauagrm.edu.
bo, animostacedo@hotmail.com 

Jardin Botánico de Santa Cruz  
Government/ 
Research 

Dario Melgar 
http://www.gmsantacruz.gov.bo, 
dario_melgar@yahoo.com 

Instituto de Ecología (IE) de la 
Universidad Mayor de San Andrés 
(UMSA) 

Government/ 
Research 

Monica Moraes 
www.ie-umsa.com,  
monicamoraes45@gmail.com 

Herbario - UMSA 
Government/ 
Research 

Rosa Meneses, 
Stephan Beck 

http://ie-umsa.com, 
rosaisela_meneses@yahoo.com, 
lpbstephanbeck@yahoo.com 

Museo de Historia Natural Noel Kempff 
Mercado (MHNNKM) 

Government/ 
Research 

Patricia Herrera 
www.museonoelkempff.org , 
pherrera@museonoelkempff.org  

Jardin Botánico UMSA 
Government 
Research 

Esther Valenzuela 
http://ie-umsa.com , 
esthervalence@yahoo.com 

 Centro de levantamientos 
aeroespaciales y aplicaciones SIG 
(CLAS)-UMSS 

Government/ 
Research 

Nelson Sanabria 
www.clas.umss.edu.bo, 
nelsonsanabria@gmail.com 

Programa Nacional de Cambios 
Climáticos (PNCC) 

Government/ 
Research 

Emilio García 
www.mmaya.gob.bo/webpncc, 
inventarios.gei.bolivia@gmail.com 

Servicio Nacional de Áreas Protegidas 
(SERNAP) 

Government/ 
Research 

Lic. Jorge Luis Carpio 
http://www.sernap.gob.bo, 
jcarpio@sernap.gob.bo 

Dirección de Áreas Protegidas (DIAP) 
del Gobierno Autónomo de Santa Cruz  

Government/ 
Research 

Ing. Juan Carlos Añez  
www.santacruz.gob.bo,  
jcarlosanez@hotmail.com 

El Instituto de Hidráulica e Hidrología 
(IHH)-UMSA 

Government/ 
Research 

Jorge Molina Carpio, 
Edson Ramirez  

http://fi.umsa.bo , 
jmolina_ihh@acelerate.com, 
eramirez@acelerate.com  

MNHN - La Paz 
Government/ 
Research 

Mario Baudoin mariobaudoin@gmail.com  

http://www.fan-bo.org/
mailto:dlarrea@fan-bo.org
http://www.fan-bo.org/
mailto:dlarrea@fan-bo.org
http://www.lidema.org.bo/
http://www.uap.edu.bo/
mailto:acbn@uap.edu.bo
http://www.uabjb.edu.bo/ua
http://www.cbg-umss.org/
mailto:laguirre@fcyt.umss.edu.bo
http://www.ulra.fcyt.umss.edu.bo/
mailto:mabelmaldonado.m@fcyt.umss.edu.bo
http://www.carrerabiologiauagrm.edu.bo/
http://www.carrerabiologiauagrm.edu.bo/
mailto:animostacedo@hotmail.com
http://www.gmsantacruz.gov.bo/
mailto:dario_melgar@yahoo.com
http://www.ie-umsa.com/
mailto:monicamoraes45@gmail.com
http://ie-umsa.com/
mailto:lpbstephanbeck@yahoo.com
http://www.museonoelkempff.org%20,%20pherrera@museonoelkempff.org/
http://www.museonoelkempff.org%20,%20pherrera@museonoelkempff.org/
http://ie-umsa.com/
mailto:esthervalence@yahoo.com
http://www.clas.umss.edu.bo/
mailto:nelsonsanabria@gmail.com
http://www.mmaya.gob.bo/webpncc
mailto:inventarios.gei.bolivia@gmail.com
http://www.sernap.gob.bo/
mailto:jcarpio@sernap.gob.bo
http://www.santacruz.gob.bo/
mailto:jcarlosanez@hotmail.com
http://fi.umsa.bo/
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Confederación de Pueblos Indígenas de 
Bolivia (CIDOB) 

Indigenous 
groups  

Adolfo Chavez 
http://www.cidob-bo.org , 
cidob@cidob-bo.org, 
cidob@scbbs.com.bo 

Instituto Boliviano de Investigación 
Forestal (IBIF)  

NGO/ 
Research 

  Marisol Toledo 
www.ibifbolivia.org.bo ,  
mtoledo@ibifbolivia.org.bo 

CIDDEBENI 
NGO/ 
Research 

Carlos Navia www.ciddebeni.org.bo ,  

El Instituto para la Conservación de 
Ecosistemas Acuáticos (ICEA) 

NGO/Research Arturo Moscoso http://ie-umsa.com , icea@cotas.net 

Fundación para la Conservación del 
Bosque Chiquitano (FCBC) 

NGO/Research 
Roberto Vides, 
Hermes Justiniano 

www.fcbc.org.bo , 
robertovides@fcbc.org.bo, 
hrjustin@fcbc.org.bo 

WCS NGO/Research Rob Wallace 
www.wcsbolivia.org , 
rwallace@wcs.org 

Conservación Internacional (CI) 
NGO/ 
Research 

Eduardo Forno y 
Juan Carlos Ledezma 

ci-bolivia@conservation.org  

Asociación Boliviana de Conservación 
(ABC) 

NGO/ 
Research 

Mario Gonzalez mgonzalez@abc.org.bo  

PUMA - FPUMA 
NGO/ 
Research 

Ronald Salazar , Juan 
Carlos Chavez 

www.pumafondoambiental.org , 
rsalazar@fundacionpuma.org, 
jcchavez@fundacionpuma.org 

PUMA - PFBC NGO/Research 
Miguel Rodriguez, 
Juan Carlos Chavez 

www.pumafondoambiental.org,  
mrodriguez@fundacionpuma.org 

ABC trópico  NGO/Research Patricia Ergueta S.,  
http://www.tropico.org , 
pergueta@tropico.org, 
motterburg@tropico.org 

WWF NGO/Research Luis Pavón wwfbolivia@wwfbolivia.org  

 

http://www.cidob-bo.org/
mailto:cidob@scbbs.com.bo
http://www.ibifbolivia.org.bo/
mailto:mtoledo@ibifbolivia.org.bo
http://www.ciddebeni.org.bo/
http://ie-umsa.com/
mailto:icea@cotas.net
http://www.fcbc.org.bo/
mailto:hrjustin@fcbc.org.bo
http://www.wcsbolivia.org/
mailto:rwallace@wcs.org
mailto:ci-bolivia@conservation.org
mailto:mgonzalez@abc.org.bo
http://www.pumafondoambiental.org/
mailto:jcchavez@fundacionpuma.org
http://www.pumafondoambiental.org/
mailto:mrodriguez@fundacionpuma.org
http://www.tropico.org/
mailto:motterburg@tropico.org
mailto:wwfbolivia@wwfbolivia.org
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Annex III – Preliminary List of other Stakeholders 

Initial list of Key stakeholders database for the AMAZALERT project (Other countries, prepared by FAN and UNAL) 

(only the gray ones , INAMHI and SINCHI, answered the WP1 email questionnaire – Annex IV) 

 

Name Sectors
a
  Contact person Country Web page/Email 

Fundación Gaia 
Amazonas (FGA) 

NGO/ 
Research 

Milton Romero 
 

Colombia  http://www.gaiaamazonas.o
rg, 
mromero@gaiaamazonas.or
g 
 

EcoCiencia 
Ecuador 

NGO/ 
Research 

Janett Ulloa 
 

Ecuador  http://www.ecociencia.org/ 
direccion@ecociencia.org 

Provita 
 

NGO/ 
Research 

Maria Oliveira 
 

Venezuela 
 

http://www.provita.org.ve 
oliveira.maria@gmail.com 

Instituto del Bien 
Común (IBC) 
 

NGO/ 
Research 

Richard Smith 
 

Peru http://www.ibcperu.org/ 
rsmith@ibcperu.org 
 

The Amazon 
Conservation Team 
(ACT) 

NGO/ 
Research 

Gwendolyn Emanuels-
Smith 
 

Suriname http://www.amazonteam.or
g/ 
g.emanuels-
smith@actsuriname.org 
 

Instituto Venezolano de 
Investigaciones 
Científicas, Centro de 
Ecología, Laboratorio 
de Biología de 
Organismos (IVIC) 
 

Government/ 
Reaseach  

Sergio Zambrano 
 

Venezuela  
http://www.ivic.gob.ve/ecol
ogia/index.php?mod=lab.ph
p&labid=biolorg 
szambran@ivic.gob.ve 
 

Direction Régionale de 
l'Environnement de 
Guyane (DIREN) 

Government/ 
Reaseach 

Sébastien Linarès 
 

French Guiana 
http://www.guyane.ecologie
.gouv.fr/  

Universidad Nacional 
de Colombia (UNAL) 

Government/ 
Research 

German Poveda 
Colombia  www.unal.edu.co, 

gpoveda@unal.edu.co 

Instituto Nacional de 
Meteorología en 
Hidrología - INAMHI 

Government/ 
Research 

Carlos Naranjo 
Ecuador 

http://www.inamhi.gov.ec/h
tml/inicio.htm  

Instituto Amazónico de 
Investigaciones 
Científicas (SINCHI) 

NGO/ Research  

Luz Marina Mantilla 
Cardenas, Alberto 
Guevara Valencia 
 

Colombia  lhttp://www.sinchi.org.co,     
 
luzmarmantilla@sinchi.org.c
o, aguevara@sinchi.org.co 

Escuela Politécnica 
Nacional 

Government/ 
Research 

Remigio Galárraga 
Ecuador  http://www.epn.edu.ec, 

remigio.galarraga@epn.edu.
ec 

Ministerio de Medio 
Ambiente de Colombia  

Government 
Sandra Bessudo Lion, 
Vladimir Puentes 

Colombia sandrabessudo@presidencia.
gov.co, 
zanclus0715@gmail.com 

Universidad Nacional 
Agraria La Molina 

Government/ 
Research 

Carlos A. Llerena 
Perú www.lamolina.edu.pe, 

callerena@lamolina.edu.pe 

mailto:mromero@gaiaamazonas.org
mailto:mromero@gaiaamazonas.org
http://www.ecociencia.org/
mailto:direccion@ecociencia.org
http://www.provita.org.ve/
mailto:oliveira.maria@gmail.com
http://www.ibcperu.org/
mailto:rsmith@ibcperu.org
http://www.amazonteam.org/
http://www.amazonteam.org/
mailto:g.emanuels-smith@actsuriname.org
mailto:g.emanuels-smith@actsuriname.org
http://www.ivic.gob.ve/ecologia/index.php?mod=lab.php&labid=biolorg
http://www.ivic.gob.ve/ecologia/index.php?mod=lab.php&labid=biolorg
http://www.ivic.gob.ve/ecologia/index.php?mod=lab.php&labid=biolorg
mailto:szambran@ivic.gob.ve
http://www.guyane.ecologie.gouv.fr/
http://www.guyane.ecologie.gouv.fr/
http://www.inamhi.gov.ec/html/inicio.htm
http://www.inamhi.gov.ec/html/inicio.htm
mailto:lhttp://www.sinchi.org.co,%20%20%20%20%20luzmarmantilla@sinchi.org.co
mailto:lhttp://www.sinchi.org.co,%20%20%20%20%20luzmarmantilla@sinchi.org.co
mailto:lhttp://www.sinchi.org.co,%20%20%20%20%20luzmarmantilla@sinchi.org.co
mailto:lhttp://www.sinchi.org.co,%20%20%20%20%20luzmarmantilla@sinchi.org.co
http://www.epn.edu.ec/
mailto:sandrabessudo@presidencia.gov.co
mailto:sandrabessudo@presidencia.gov.co
mailto:zanclus0715@gmail.com
mailto:callerena@lamolina.edu.pe
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Annex IV – Preliminary List of European Stakeholders 

 

First Name Surname Department/Function Email  

Stefan Agne 
bilateral relationships with 
Latin American countries Stefan.Agne@ec.europa.eu  

Ken Andrasko 
World Bank – Forest Carbon 
Partnership Facility (FCPF) kandrasko@worldbank.org  

John Bazill European Commission John.BAZILL@ec.europa.eu  

Hilke Evenepoel Coordinator BOS+tropen hilke.evenepoel@bosplus.be  

Inge Jonckheere UN REDD+ inge.jonckheere@fao.org  

Marieke Leegwater  Environmental NGO Marieke.leegwater@solidaridad.nl  

Constance McDermott Forest certifier constance.mcdermott@ouce.ox.ac.uk  

Giuliana Torta  European Commission Giuliana.TORTA@ec.europa.eu  

Joost Van de Velde  European Commission joost.vandevelde@ec.europa.eu  

Nora van der Hoeven  Greenpeace Nederland  nvdhoeven@greenpeace.nl  

Lara Yacob 
Policy & Reporting 
Sustainability Rabobank L.Yacob@rn.rabobank.nl  

Geert Lejeune WWF Belgium geert.lejeune@wwf.be  

Martin Coy Geography and Sustainability martin.coy@uibk.at  

Richard Tipper Chairman richard.tipper@ecometrica.com 

Marc Engel 
Chief Procurement Officer 
Unilever  marc.engel@unilever.com  

 

  

mailto:Stefan.Agne@ec.europa.eu
mailto:kandrasko@worldbank.org
mailto:John.BAZILL@ec.europa.eu
mailto:hilke.evenepoel@bosplus.be
mailto:inge.jonckheere@fao.org
mailto:Marieke.leegwater@solidaridad.nl
mailto:constance.mcdermott@ouce.ox.ac.uk
mailto:Giuliana.TORTA@ec.europa.eu
mailto:joost.vandevelde@ec.europa.eu
mailto:nvdhoeven@greenpeace.nl
mailto:L.Yacob@rn.rabobank.nl
mailto:geert.lejeune@wwf.be
mailto:martin.coy@uibk.at
mailto:marc.engel@unilever.com
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ANNEX V – WP1 questionnaire - Ecosystem Services 

 
 Final version of the questionnaire, which was sent to the RAISG network members and the list of stakeholders 
suggested by the UNAL (Annex III) 
 

Priority environmental services in the Amazon and its main drivers of change 

AMAZALERT project www.eu-amazalert.org needs your contribution to identify the main environmental services 

provided by the Amazon ecosystem and their drivers of changes. Please indicate from what perspective you 

consider the services provided by the Amazon by checking one or several of the choices below or adding another 

and then fill out the table on the next page.   

Group or perspective:  

 Small-scale farmer 

 Large-scale farmer 

 Timber producer 

 Environmentalist 

 Energy supplier 

 Engaged in transport service supply 

 Mining interests 

 Member Indigenous group 

 Inhabitant of town within the Amazon 

 Citizen of Brazil or other Amazon nation outside of the Amazon region 

 Citizen of non-Amazon nation 

 Policy maker 

 Other  (please describe) ___________________________ 

 

 

To fill out the Table, in the column entitled ‘Prioritize’, put 1 for the most important ecosystem service for you and 
2 for the next most important and so on.  You may continue numbering for as many services as are important to 
you. In the third column briefly indicate what you consider to be the main threats to continued provision of the 
services you have selected, or factors driving its change.  Examples: (a) less water may be available for agricultural 
use due to climate change or withdrawals for industry; (b) prevention of soil erosion may be reduced due to 
deforestation; (c) carbon storage in forests may be lost due to deforestation, large scale agriculture, logging, 
construction of roads, fires etc.  
  

http://www.eu-amazalert.org/
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Ecosystem 
functions 

Ecosystem goods and services  

Prioritize (1: 
first;  

2: second; 3: 
third most 
important) 

Causes of changes to  ecosystem services 
marked as important 

Regulation 
function 

Water cycle 

Consumption for agriculture     

Consumption for Household 
(drinking & hygiene)   

Maintenance of regular flooding   

Ground water     

Reduction of droughts     

 River transportation   

Soil 

Erosion prevention      

Carbon storage     

Nutrients provision     

Pest control    

Climate 

Carbon storage in forests     

Maintenance of favorable climate     

Reduction of extreme events   

Other: ___________________________________   

Production 
functions 

Food 

Cash crops agriculture     

Subsistence agriculture     

Subsistence and commercial 
Hunting     

Subsistence and commercial 
Fishing     

Fiber other than wood   

Medicinal Plants   

Habitat for Indigenous Groups   

Fuel 
Firewood     

Agricultural waste     

Timber 
Commercial      

Subsistence     

Other: ___________________________________   

Habitat 
function 

Protection of biodiversity and its habitat   
    

Information 
Recreation     

Inspiration     

Others:   
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Please indicate, which stakeholders should also be considered in the AMAZALERT project? For this, fill out the 
table below with the contact information of the key stakeholders. 

 

 

 

Feedback is really important for us; please write any comment, or suggestion. Thank you very much for your time. 

 

 

 

 

Name (organization) Contact person Country Email  Phone 
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ANNEX VI – WP4 questionnaire 1 – During the 1st WS 

(IN PORTUGUESE) 

 

   1 – Sobre sua organização:  

1.a Qual o foco principal da organização que você representa nesta oficina? 

1.b Quais as suas principais tarefas e responsabilidades dentro da organização? 

1.c Quais das atividades da sua organização estão relacionadas (direta ou indiretamente) ao uso 

da terra na Amazônia? 

 

2 – Como você analisa a situação atual da Amazônia em relação a: 

Tema I – Uso dos recursos naturais (em especial uso e cobertura da terra). 

Tema II - Desenvolvimento social no campo e cidades (acesso a educação, saúde, emprego, 

violência, conflitos). 

Tema III - Atividades econômicas, infraestrutura e tecnologia. 

Tema IV: Contexto institucional e político. 

 

3 – Quais os fatores (locais, regionais, nacionais e internacionais) que explicam a situação atual? 

 

4 - Quais os serviços ambientais da floresta Amazônica você considera estarem em risco atualmente ou 

no futuro? Que tipo de ações poderiam ser tomadas se tivéssemos um sistema de alerta capaz de 

antecipar perdas irreversíveis dos serviços ambientais da região decorrentes de mudanças no clima e 

uso da terra?  

 

5 – Como você gostaria de ver a Amazônia em 2050? Responda em termos dos temas I, II, III e IV acima. 

 

6 – Para atingir este futuro desejado, quais seriam as principais ações necessárias no curto prazo 

(próximos 5 anos), médio e longo prazos? Quais as mudanças necessárias? Quais os obstáculos? 

Responda se possível em termos dos temas I, II, III e IV acima. 

 

7 – Por fim, como você acredita que a Amazônia vai efetivamente estar em 2050? Tente também 

organizar suas respostas em termos dos temas I, II, III e IV acima. 
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ANNEX VII – WP4 questionnaire 2 – Semi-structured interviews 

 

Semi-structured interviews were conducted that aimed at answering the following questions: 

1. What is the key focus of your organization? 
 

a) What are your main tasks and responsibilities in your current role? 
b) Which aspects of your current role relate directly to deforestation/ land use change in the 

Amazon? 

 

2. In your opinion what are the main drivers of deforestation in the Amazon today? 
 

3. Do you think this will have changed in 2050? 
 

4. We have made a list of key themes of drivers, would you rank these according to their relevance 
in the present. I will give you time to write them down. Here are the categories: 
a) Infrastructure 
b) Cattle 
c) Agriculture 
d) Land pressure and tenure issues 
e) Economic/ market forces 
f) Technology 
g) Demography 
h) Extraction of forests products both legally and illegally 
i) Cultural aspects 
j) Mining/ Oil and Gas 

 

5. Do you want to add anything about how this ranking will change in 2050? 
 

6. Do you think regions outside of the Amazon, like Europe, USA and China have a big influence on 
land use change there? 
 

a) Can you give some examples of how the policies of these countries influence on 
deforestation? ( Check if they covered: Biofuel , Certification Programs and REDD) 
 

7. What are the goods and services provided locally and globally by the Amazon forests? Please list 
them. 
 

8. Is it possible to keep economic and social development growth in the region without further 
deforestation? 
 

a) Why is that? 
b) Do you have any specific strategies or policies in mind? ( Skip if already answered) 
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9. What do you think will be the most significant change in the socio-economic context of the 
Brazilian Amazon and how will this impact on deforestation? 
 

a) In the immediate future ( 5 – 10 years) 
b) Between now and 2050 

 

10. What are the key aspects of a desirable vision of the Amazon in 2050? Please list and rank them. 
 

11. Do you see the Zero deforestation goal until 2020 as a feasible action of the Brazilian 
government? (Skip if already answered) 
 

12. What obstacles do you envision to achieving these goals? (E.g. poor institutions, corruption, lack 
of education…) 
 

13. Which policies and actions can be taken to achieve these goals? 
 

a) Locally 
b) Nationally 
c) Internationally 

 

14. Which public policies are important at present for the Amazon? 
 

a) How do you see them evolving over the next 5 – 10 years? 
 

15. What is the role of your organization in those actions? 

 

 

 

 

 
 


